
DATE: February 21, 2023

TO: BASSC Faculty and Staff

FROM: Jeff Daugherty, Dave Workman, and Diane Warfield

RE: Extended School Year 2023 for BASSC ESY Programs

(DD, Autism, Pathways, EC, and At-Large)

Dates: June 12 through July 13, 2023

● Monday – Thursday

● No attendance/work on Fridays

● No attendance/work on Mon. June 19th, Mon. July 3rd,  and Tues. July 4
th

● Teacher and Related Services prep-work day will be Tues. June 6th

Time: Staff Attendance 8:00 – 12:00

Student Attendance 8:15 – 11:45

Any BASSC employee or district staff member interested in being considered for ESY employment

should register at the following link:

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdbnAmzsPoXQuIpEdG_QOfHndi_uJ_MnDTt9hEi_pvvTJ

-oxw/viewform?usp=sf_link

The completion of the registration at the link above serves as a letter of interest and indicates

your availability to work the entire ESY program.
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FY23 ESY rates of pay:

Current full-time BASSC employees will either receive their normal hourly rate for the regular term

school year, or the amounts listed below, whichever is higher.  All other staff will be paid the rates

listed below.

Paraprofessionals:  $16.50

Teachers (Classroom, PE, HI, VI, and Music):  $43.73

Speech, SSW, and Counselors:  $50.39

Nurses:  LPN $26.76 / RN $32.57

OT/PT:  BA $52.93 / MA $54.43

COTA/PTA:  $41.36

Interpreters:  $33.24

Any questions can be sent to:

Diane Warfield

2411 Pathways Crossing

Belleville, IL  62221

Diane.warfield@bassc-sped.org
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